Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Draft Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Draft Statement of Work, dated 9/23/2011, Draft RFP posted 3/30/2012 and Industry Day 4/12/2012

May 1, 2012

Note:  Missing questions from this series are anticipated to be posted by 5/4/12.

130.  Reference SOW 2.3.8 Facilities Project Management Information System. Requirement: “The Government will provide the Contractor with a Project Management Information System (FPMIS) software application to be used for tracking design and construction projects and managing all project documentation including producing other official NASA documents (including but not limited to NASA forms 1509 and 1510).”

Question: Please provide details of current FPMIS software

  Answer: The FPMIS is a Government Off the Shelf (GOTS) NASA developed intranet application used for tracking facilities design and construction project schedules and managing all project documentation.

135.  Reference SOW 3.7.3 Water Distribution.  Requirement b states, “Operate the water plants in accordance with the current Virginia Dept. of Health permits…” 

Question: Will these permits be provided in the Draft RFP?

  Answer:  No, the permit contains sensitive but unclassified data and will not be provided.  Operational requirements are standard Virginia Department of Health requirements.
150.  Barbara, the question below is in reference to the web application for WIIMs.  CMMS doesn’t have a web application, right?

d.  Question:  What is their level of complexity? 

    
       Answer:  We do not currently measure levels of complexity.  
169.  Section H.6, p.50, states that two potential OCI conditions exist under the WICC II contract, one of which is the concern for impaired objectivity of OCI resulting from safety and/or engineering oversight roles assumed by the WICC II contractor. 
Question: Can NASA please provide a list of the current contracts for which the WICC I contractor provides safety and/or engineering oversight?

             Answer:  The WICC I contractor does not provide safety and/or engineering oversight to other current contracts. The oversight requirement pertains to participating in the design review process and construction inspection for new construction or major renovation for fire protection and emergency service features only.  
177.  Question:  TOMS was referenced as part of the WIIMS Architecture.  Is TOMS at Wallops identical to TOMS used at GSFC Greenbelt?

  Answer:  No, the TOMS module of WIIMS Architecture at Wallops is different from TOMS system at GFSC Greenbelt.
181.  Question:  Will NASA/Government provide office space for contractors on the Mainland and Wallops Island?

          Answer:  No.  The Government will not provide office space on the Mainland and Wallops Island.  Office space will be provided on the main base only. 
